

Judith Lucio

San Antonio, TX 78223

jlucio1614@gmail.com

+1 210 992 6801

Hardworking Registered Nurse with over 6 years of experience in medical-surgical and cardiovascular intensive care. Proven leadership focused on increasing and enhancing patient care and satisfaction, and strengthening team performance.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

PCU RN

Tenet Resource Pool - San Antonio, TX

June 2021 to Present

- Delivered care to 4 patients infected with COVID-19, suffering from respiratory failure, or other acute complications of chronic diseases.
- Managed airways using Bi Paps, Hi Flows, masks or nasal cannulas. Provided treatments to include medications and or the administration of blood products.
- Collaborated with respiratory technicians, doctors, and Nurse practitioners to ensure optimal treatments for COVID pat

Covid RN ICU

Angel Staffing - Lufkin, TX

April 2021 to May 2021

- Delivered care to patients infected with COVID-19, suffering from respiratory failure, or other acute complications of chronic diseases.
- Managed airways using vents, bi paps, Hi Flows, masks or nasal cannulas. Provided treatments to include medications.

Travel Nurse- ICU

Maxim Healthcare Group - El Paso, TX

December 2020 to March 2021

- Worked in 16 bed COVID ICU unit.
- Worked with patients on vents, bi paps, and trachs,
- Floated to TELE and PCU floors.

PCU/contract RN

Mission Trail Baptist Hospital - San Antonio, TX

July 2020 to December 2020

- Delivered care to 4 patients infected with COVID-19, suffering from respiratory failure, or other acute complications of chronic diseases.

- Managed airways using Bi Paps, Hi Flows, masks or nasal cannulas. Provided treatments to include medications and or the administration of blood products.
- Collaborated with respiratory technicians, doctors, and Nurse practitioners to ensure optimal treatments for COVID patients as well as non COVID patients.

M/S-Tele Charge Nurse

Methodist South Hospital - Jourdanton, TX
February 2020 to July 2020

- Oversaw delivery of care for all patients on 28 bed medical-surgical unit, providing direct care to up to 6-7 patients, delegating nursing assignments and supervising team comprised of nurses, LPNs, technicians and unit clerks while maintaining high levels of staff morale and professionalism.
- Trained new nurses in proper techniques, care standards, operational procedures and safety protocols to optimize performance and safety.
- Collaborated with leadership to devise initiatives for improving nursing satisfaction, retention and morale.

CVICU RN

Methodist Teksan Hospital - San Antonio, TX
March 2017 to January 2020

- Educated patients, families and caregivers on diagnosis and prognosis, treatment options, disease process and management and lifestyle options
- Collaborated with physicians to quickly assess patients and deliver appropriate treatment while managing rapidly changing conditions.
- Partnered with physicians, social workers, activity therapists, nutritionists and case managers to develop and implement individualized care plans and documented all patient interactions and interventions in electronic charting systems.
- Collaborated with doctors to plan post-treatment home care and prevent return hospitalization due to complications.

Registered Nurse Charge Nurse

Mission Trails Baptist Hospital - San Antonio, TX
June 2015 to September 2017

- Oversaw delivery of care for all patients on 28 bed medical-surgical unit, providing direct care to up to 6-7 patients, delegating nursing assignments and supervising team comprised of nurses, LPNs, technicians and unit clerks while maintaining high levels of staff morale and professionalism.
- Trained new nurses in proper techniques, care standards, operational procedures and safety protocols.

Education

Associate

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: November 2021

State: TX

Skills

- Bilingual-Spanish
ACLS/BLS/NIHSS
ICU/PCU/MS/TELE Experience
COVID-19 Experience
- Critical Care Experience
- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- Hospice Care
- Cerner
- Vital Signs
- Laboratory Experience
- Hospital Experience

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification

CPR Certification